Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X

DIVISION OF EL SALVADOR CITY

Zone 3, Poblacion, El Salvador City
Telefax No: (088) 555-0475/ Mobile No: +639199942421
Email address: elsalvador.city@deped.gov.ph
Website: depedelsalvadorcity. webs.com

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. || s.2018

To: PUBLIC and PRIVATE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL HEADS
PUBLIC and PRIVATE SECONDARY SCHOOL HEADS

From: AGUSTINES E. CEPE, Ph.D., CESO VI

Schools Division Superintendent
Subject: Conduct of the National School Deworming Month
Date: January 15, 2018

1. The field is hereby directed to implemerit the simultaneous conduct of the National
School Deworming Month on the following schedules:

January 25, 2018 - Private Elementary and Secondary Schools
January 26, 2018 - Public Elementary and Secondary Schools

2. The Kick-Off Program will be at Fl Salvador City Central Covered Court at 9:00
AM prior to the conduct of the simultaneous deworming activity at 10:00 AM which
will be attended by the select Division Office, City Health Office and DOH RO-X
Personnel.

3. Field monitoring of accomplishment 'will be conducted to the randomly sclected
schools after 10:00 AM.

4. For information, guidance and compliance.



